
1 
2 
3 
4 
s 

G) 6 q 
7 N 

C) 8 
C!) 9 

"' 10 
q' 11 
q' 12 0 
..... 13 
...... 14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
21 
21 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
31 
37 
31 
39 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHIN8TON, D.C. 20183 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

BY: 

The Commission 

Christopher Hugltey 
Acting General Counsel 

Kathleen Guith 
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Susan Lebeaux 
Acting Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Mark Shonkwiler ~ 
Assistant Gerunl Counsel 

MargmetRitJmt ~Ad---
Attorney 

·RECEivED 
FEDERAL .ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

20 II MAY 31 AM g: J 5 . 

CELA 

SUBJE"CI': MUR 6268 (Alan.Grayson, et al.)- Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation 

Auached is a I conciliation agreement which settles violations of2 U.S.C. 
§ 441 i(e) by Alan Grayson and the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his 
official capacity as treasuzer, (collectively, "l.espondents''). involving the dissemiDation of a 
solicitation for corporate contributions in connection with a non-federal election. Attachment 1. 
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We believe this negotiated agreement represents a reasonable compromise under the 
circumstances. Therefore, we recommend that the Commission accept the attached conciliation 
agreement aod close the file. 

RJ!COMMENDATIONS: 

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Alan Grayson and the Committee to 
Elect Alm Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official capacity as treasurer. 

2. Approve tim apprepriate lettei. 

3. Close the file. 



0 . 

I 

JUNE l3'd lOll 

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
FROM: 

OGCDocket 
Anh Vuong 
Financial Analyst 

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received 

We recently received a check from Committee t~o Elect Alan Grayson . The 
check is number Sl970 dated June lO, lOll in the amount of$4,125.00. A 
copy of the check and all correspondence are attached. Please indicate 
below which account the funds should be deposited and give the MUR/Case 
number and name associated with the deposit. 

TO: 

FROM: 

Anh Vuong 
Financial Analyst 

OGCDocket 

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received 

In reference to the above check in the amount of$ 412 s . o o 
the MURJCase number is 62 6 a and in the name of ----Committee to Elect Alan Grayson 

Please this deposit in the account indicated below: 

xx Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160 

Miscellan~ous Reeeipt Account, 95-3220.160 
(Disgorgement) 

Kim Collins 

Signature 

June 27, 2011 

Date 
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Do Not Separate From Document 

CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SUP 

Brett G. Kappel 
1 050 Connecticut Ave Nw 
Washington De 20036 

Sublect of Correspondence 
MUR 6268 $4,125.00 

Receipt Date 
06/23/2011 

Route to 

1. RSwinton 
2. Docket 
3. 
4. 

Special Instructions 

Suspense No 0112262 

Susoense Date 
07/14/2011 

General Counsel 

Committee to Elect Alan Grayson 
8419 Oak Park Road 
Orlando, FL 32819 

1-800-403-0303 
FEC Committee 10 #: 000424713 

Federal Election Commission 

~ -

FEC Form 10-17 (Revised October 1999) 

SUNTRUST BANK 
63-2151631 

52970 

06/20/2011 

')AY TO THE US Treasury $ 
)ROEROF --------------------------_j' **4,125.00 

Four thousand one hundred twenty-five and 00/1 00******************..,.******"***••••****"***********•**********-******** 
------------------~----~------------------------------------DOL~RS ~. 

US Treasury 

VOID after 90 days 

EMO MUR626S ~+ 
\ . . 



RECEIVED 
F£0iRAL ELECTION 

COHMISSIOH 

Z818 OCT 2G Pit ~: Olt 

BEFORE 1liB FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Congressman Alan Grayson; 
Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and 
Paul Ashcraft, in his official capacity as 
treasurer 

) 
) MUR6268 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CBRTIFICATION 

C[LA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission 

executive session on October 19,2010, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote 

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6268: 

1. Find reason to believe that Alan Grayson violated 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e). 

2. Find reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul 
Ashcraft, in his ofliaiat capacity as treasurer, violafed 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e). 

3. Authorize tbe Office of General Counsel to revise the Factual and Legal 
Analysis, as recommended in the First General Counsel's Report dated 
September 10, 2010, pursuant to the-meeting discussion; I 

~irculate the 
revised Factual and Legal Analysis I on a 24-bour 
no-objection basis. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hmder, McGalm II, Petersen, Walther, Weimraub voted 

affirmatively for the deeisiCBJ. 

Attest: 

ldiJdJ4tJDI()_ 
Date 

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 

. I 
I 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Brett G. Kappel, Esq. 
Arent Fox 

NOV 1 I 2.010 

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 

Dear Mr. Kappel: 

RE: MUR6268 
Alan Orayson; 
Committee to El•t Alan Grayson 
and Paul Alhcraft, in his official 
capacity as Treasurer 

On April 8, 2010, the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") notified your 
clients, Alan Grayson and the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official 
capacity as Treasurer, of a complaint alleging that your clients violated the Federal Election 
Campaign Aot of1971,:asiUIIalded ("til• Act"). A o·t»pymtll!ll'ctaoplaiat Wlllprovidlli to )IOUI 
cH.eJD a1 that time. 

After reviewina the allegations contaiacd in tlu: complaint, your clients' n:sponses, and 
publicly available information, the Commission, on October 19,2010, found reason to believe 
that Alan Grayson and the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official 
capacity as Tteasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e), a provision of the Act. Further, on 
November 16, 2010, d1e Commission appmved tho mac1led FldUal and Legal Analysis, which 
sets forth· the basis fer the Oerr.mission's determinM:icm, end conciliation agreemeat. 

Please nota dat you ha\m a lepl obligation to JllesorYe all dca'UIIIIIIlts, records -.d 
matlriols nillting ta tbis IIUIUer aotilauoh thna 11 Y<l• are aetiftsiliat tbl Coumlission has 
clasad its file in this matter. S.e 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 



Brett G. Kappel. Esq. 
MUR6268 
Pap2 

In 1he meantime, this matter will renJain confidential m accordance with 2 u.s.c. 
§§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish 
the matter to be made . .public. We look ferwaal to your response. 

Enclosures 
Factual and Legal Analysis 

I 

On behalf of the Commission, 

Matthew S. Petersen 
Chairman 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENTS: Congressman Alan Grayson 
Commiuee tc Elect Ala&l Graysr.n aod 
Paul Ashcraft. in his official capacity 
as treasurer 

I. GENERATIONOFMATfER 

MUR: 6268 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Steve Gillespie. See 2 U.S.C. 

§ 437(g)(aX1). 

D. FACTUAL AND UGAL 6NALJSIS 

A. Factual Background 

Alan Grayson was first elected in 2008 to the U.S. House of Representatives from 

16 Florida's 8th Congressional District and was a candidate for reelection in 2010. His authorized 

17 committee is the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official capacity as 

18 treasurer (the "Committeej. On March 21,2010, the Committee sent an e-mail ftom the address 

19 alangrayson@mvsonforcongress.com to an unknown number of persons on a distribution list, 

20 inviting them to a March 25, 2010 fimdmising reception benefitting Scott Maddox, a candidate 

21 for Florida Conunissi0111r of AJricultare I& Consumer SII'Viom. See Attachment 1. 

22 The eGiil invited recipients to "Please Join CcmgreSSIDJlll Alan .Grayson" at the 

23 reception, but at&o notal that be might not he in attendauee if tha:c wen: votes Slbecluled in the 

24 U.S. House ofRepreseatatives that day. Complaint Rt 3. The invitation sugested a $500 

25 contribution, noting that "[ c ]ontributions are limited to $500 per person or corporate entity. The 

26 maximmn contribution for an individual, corporation, PAC or trust is SSOO for the primary and 

27 SSOO for the general ($1,000 for the entire cycle) (emphasis added]." ld at 1. It also provided 

28 instructions on how to send contributions and identified a web page specifically dedicated to 
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MUR 6268 (Alan Grayson, et al) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Page2 

making contributions. The invitation included a disclaimer stating that it was a political 

advertisement paid for and approved by Scott Maddox, and that the purchase of a ticket for, or 

contribution to, the event would constitute a contribution to Maddox. ld. Following the 

invitation, there is an additional disclaimer on the e-mail reading, "Political Advertisement Paid 

for and Approved by Alan Grayson, Democrat, for U.S. Congress, Florida District 8." 

Atlllclnnent 1. Complainant alleges that by emailing this invitation, Conlft'Ssman Grayson and 

the Committee mlicitfld prollihitad contrilnidftllS on behaK of a 110a-&llmol: candidate, io 

vialation of2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(l) IIHlll C.F.R. § 300.62. 

While Respondents aclmowledge that the invitation oonstitutecl a solicitation, they 

dispute any liability under the Act. Response at 7. Respondents assert that Congressman 

Grayson gave the host committee pennission to use his name subject to his fmal approval of the 

invitation, but that he never gave such final approval. Instead, they maintain that when a 

Committee volunteer forwarded a draft of the invitation to Congressman Grayson on March 20, 

2010, the Congressman asked whether the invitation required a disclaimer regarding his 

participation in the event. On March 21, 2010, the Committee volunteer forwarded a revised 

invitation to the cmnpaign vendor for diatributim1 withwt first inquiJing about the lad for a 

discllllimll" 01 abtllinittu Congressman Graysoa's final approval. blponsc at 4-S. Raapondents 

acimowlalge, however, that the CODgrGssman saw b m.vislcl invitation on Mllmh 24, allO, tb-e 

day before the event. Congressman Grayson, who did not attend Ike event due to a vote in 

Congress, did not attempt to retract the invitation, and the Committee posted the invitation on its 

website, without modification, for several months following the event. 

Respondents assert that application of the law in effect at the time of the activity 

demonstrates that Congressman Grayson "may not be held responsible for any violation of 
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MUR 6268 (Alan Grayson. et al) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Pasel 

2 U.S.C. § 441i(eX1) that may have occurred in connection with the Maddox fundraisin& event." 

Response at 6. Further, Respondents maintain that "given the confused state of the law prior to 

the Commission's recent adoption of a new rule governing a Federal officeholder's participation 

in a non-federal fundraising event, any attempt to hold [Respondents] responsible for any 

violation of2 U.S.C § 441i(e)(1) that may have occumd prior to the issuance of the new final 

rule," would raise constitutional ooncen11. Jd See aim Pl!!ticdpation by Pedoral Caadidates mtd 

Officaholdm at Non-Fedlral Fmuiraiaing Events, 75 Feel. Reg. 24375 (May 5, 2010) ("E&J"). 

Respondents ar.cordingly Btuest 1bat the Commission either fmd no reason to believe that suoh 

violalion occurred or, alternatively, exen:i~~: its prosecutorial discretion aDd dismiss this matter .. 

B. Legal Analysis 

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), candidates or 

individuals holding federal office, or their agents (collectively, "covered persons") may not 

solicit fUnds in connection with a non-federal election unless the funds comply with the souree 

restrictions for contributions in connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e)(l)(B). 

Accordingly, covered persons may not solicit corporate contributions in ~nnection with a non-

federal election. Sn 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Congressman Grafso!l a11d the Committee are 

"covllld plrSODS." 

'I"he Cammissicm defines "solicitation" as an oral m written coi11I'DUIIicatiQI1 thet, 

construed as reasonably understood in the context in which it is made, contains a clear message 

asking, requesting, or recommending that another person make a contribution, donation, transfer 

offimds, or otherwise provide anything of value. 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(m). Commission 

regulations provide specific examples of solicitations, including communications that provide 
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MUR 6268 (Alan Grayson. el al) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Page4 

instructions on how or where to send contributions or that identify a website specifically 

dedicated to facilitating the making of contributions. 11 C.P.R.§ 300.2(m}(l)(ii}-(iii}. 

The Committee's March 21, 2010 e-mail communication constitutes a solicitation. In 

addition to suggesting a specific contribution amount per person or corporate entity, it informs 

recipients to make ehecks payable to the "Scott Maddox Campaign" and provides the website 

addrels www.p;gttmaddmc.coJD/oontribute to contribute online. Because tl18 e-mail Will still: 

a "[p]olm.l advortilement Paid fer IDd Approved by AlaD C.raysan, DemDcrat. for U.S. 

Congress," the communication.is a solicitation for prohibited contributions by Congr.essman 

Grayson and his Committee. Indeed, Respondents concede that the invitation "clearly did 

constitute a solicitation because it expressly requested corporate contributions prohibited by 2 

U.S.C. § 44lb(a)." Response at 7. 

Both 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(l) and 11 C.P.R.§ 300.62 plainly prohibit solicitations of 

prohibited contributions by covered persons. Likewise, in Advisory Opinion 2003-36 

(Republican Governors Association}, the Commission stated that it '"wishes to lllllb clear that 

the co~entd individual m...,. not lpJ!IVV'e, authorble, agn:e, or aonsent to appear in rmblicity that 

would conatitiue a saiicitlltion by ., cowred pmoa of fuodl t1lai am in excess of tile limit& or 
pmhibitious of lie Act, regard!esa oftbe &ppura!lCD" of a disclaimllr limiting the &Oiicitatlan to 

federally-compliant funds. AO 2003-3(; at 6, fn 9.1 Since the pre-event publicity in this matter 

was disseminated by a covered person, it violated both the statute and the Rgulation, and a 

See 11llo Advisory Opinion 2007-11 (Califamia State Party Commit111eS); Notice ofProposed RlllemlkiD& 
Participation by Federal Candidates and OfBceholden Ill Nan-Federal PundraisiD& BvmiS, 74 Peel. Reg. 64016, 
64011 (Dcmnber 7, 2809) ("NPUU") (FcdCJaltarldidatcs and efticcholclen may not solicit fimds in excess ofthc 
amount limitations ad source prohibitions of the Act and then qualify that impermissible solicitation with a limitiq 
disclaimer.) 
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1 disclaimer limiting the solicitation to federally-compliant funds would not have cured the 

2 violation. 2 
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4 

s 
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Furthennore, Respondents' assertion that the Congressman never gave his fmal 

authorization for the invitation does not resolve the issue. While conceding that section 441 i( e) 

applies to "agents" of federal offi.ceholden, Respondents maintain that the campaign volunteer 

wlul pve the invitation to thea-mail vendor ICtld in ICID1nPiention of Ce.npesS!IIIIt Graym•d~' s 

inst:Jnnntions, and th~efore VIIS not the CongrmiiDllll'l "agat." ilesponae ai 8-9. 

CommissiDII regulations, bowever, ufine "apat" as any pc:son who hu aGua1 authority, 

either express or implied, to solicit, receive, direct, traDsfer, or spend funds in connection with 

any election on behalf of a federal candidate or officeholder. 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(b)(3). In its 

Revised Explanation and Justification for "Definitions of • Ag~t' for BCRA Regulations on 

Non-Federal Funds or Soft Money and Coordinated and Independent Expenditures," 71 Fed. 

Reg. 4975. (January 31, 2006) ("2006 E&J''), the Commission pointed out that the definition 

applies to the solicitation of funds generally, and therefore campaip volunteers often fall within 

this definition.3 Id at 4977. Moreover, the Commission indicated that if an act is within the 

agent's acope of actual ml!1mtity, the princi,al could be liable for an activity undertaken by the 

agent despita cnvtrary specific iDstrucdiuna by tile principal. ld at 4978. 

2 Respondents• arpment as to "the confUsed state ofthe law•• prior to the issuance ofthe Commission's new 
rula, 1ft E&:J, is not persuasive in this mattr:r. The Commission"• previous pidanc:e on federal oftiGeholder 
participdon in nen-federallmdrlisiq events- which Respondlnts argue is 11vque'' and •muddled." and which the 
Commiuion superseded in its new nalel- addressed fact patterns that are fundamentally different ti'om the facts 
presented in this matter. Unlike this previous guidaJ¥:e, which applied to situatioas in which non-covered persons 
disseminated publicity containing a covered person"s 1111111, this matter involves a covered person actually 
dissemiaating the publicly. 

TIID C..niuiDD'I 06 iiltJ aiiD lpllillally rec:IIIIS its lllevilallllii-D Da tht -D-Ihat I 'TcJall• or 
misguWed wolnntMr" lllilbf p--.uy a.t•liabiiity 1111...._ • PII'IY _.i-. 1161 U.S. Disbillt c-rt 
for the Dillrict of.Columbia in Sllt/fl v. FEC, 337 F. Supp. 2d 28 ([\D.C. 20M), tb1llll that dlil r.elianlee WM ••na~ 
SUJI:atecl by tbllaw ofa.gency." 71 Fed. Reg. 4976. 4980 (quotina Shll.)ll v .. FEC ld: 87). 
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Notwithstanding Respondents' assertions, it appears that the campaign volunteer was an 

agent of the Congressman and the Committee. Based on the facts presented in the response, it 

appears that the Committee designated the volunteer as the point of contact to the campaign 

vendor, and gave unrestricted access to its e-mail and computer systems. Additionally, it appears 

Respondents gave the volunteer express actual authority to· negotiate the invitation with the host 

committee. ·nus expraa actul authority, combined ·with access to the eampaign vendor, 

provides il sufficient hais to conclude that the volunteer lmd authority to approve dlae invitation 

and send it to the campaign wndor.4 

Even if the volunteer lacked actual authority to approve the invitation's dissemiDation on 

May 21, 2010, this dissemination was not an isolated incident. According to Respondents, 

Congressman Grayson reviewed the invitation the clay before the event, when a reporter 

presented him with the complaint in this matter. However, despite the fact that the event had not 

yet occurred, it does not appear that he attempted to retract or correct the invitation. Moreover, 

the Committee posted the invitation, without modification, on the Committee's website for an 

extended period of tiDE, at least until July I, 2010. Therefore, the Congressman and the 

Conanittee, ccmmd pemora, baar 1espontibility for the disseminatimt of the invitation solicitina 

pmblhifJed comributiODI in comleCd:ora w;th a non-federlil election. 

Based on the infoDI!IatiOD pmvided iD the 1:0mplaint a:ed respqur, it appe1111 eiat the 

Cong.mssmaD and the Committee SDI.icited corporate ccm.tributions i.-a c-.ennection with a non-

federal election. Accordingly, the Commission finds reason to believe that Alan Grayson and the 

4 Actual authority c:an be implied &om words or coacluct 1Jetw..s lbe principal ad the apnt outside of an 
expzesa fiii'WIIIvr.t. BDCI can ari• &om custom or IJIIIIO or • incidemale a:pn.w authority. That ia. implied 
authority can arise as a natural and general consequence of the c:xpras authority panted. See Restatement (Second) 
of Agency. § lS. 
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1 Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 

2 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(l). 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL JUN f 4 20ff 
RE'IVRN RECEIPT REQUESTED · 

Steve Gillespie 

Celebration, FL 34747 

RE: MUR6268 

Dear Mr. Gillespie: 

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on 
April 1, 20 10, concerning Alan Grayson and the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul 
Ashcraft, in his official capacity as treasurer. The Commission foWld that there was reason to 
believe Alan Grayson and the Committee to Blect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official 
capacity as treasurer, viclated 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e), a provision of the FederBI Election Campaign 
Act of 1971, a amended. On June 1 0, 2011, u conciliation agreemuut aignad on behalf of the 
resporadents was accepted by the Commission. Aecordingly, the Commission cloacd the file in 
this matter on June 10, 2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regardiq Disclosure of Closed Enforeement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (f)ec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). A copy of the 
agreement with Alan Grayson and the Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in 
his official capacity as treasurer, is enclosed for your infonnation. 

If you have any questions, lJlease eantact me at (201) 694-1650. 

Enclosure 
Conciliation Agreement 

Sincerely, 

IJ)d 
Margaret Ritzert 
Attorney 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECfiON COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Alan Grayson 
Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and 

Paul Ashcraft, .in his official capacity 
as treasurer 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MUR6268 

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 
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This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized complaint by Steve Gillespie. 

The Federal Election Commission ("Commission") fbund reason to believe that Alan Grayson 

and tlae Committee to Elect Alan Grar..on and Paui Ashcraft, in his officiel capacity as treamrer, 

(collectively, "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 i(e). 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Co~ission and the Respondents, having participated in 

informal methods of oonciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree 

as follows: 

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject matter of this 

proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i). 

II. Responde11ts mve had a reuonable opportunity to demonstrate that no action should 

be taken in this matter. 

Ill Respondents enter voluntarily into this aa;reement wit.h the Commission. 

IV. The pertinent filets in this matter are as follows: 

1. Alan Grayson, formerly a member of the U.S. House of Representatives from 

L..:2=..:7~-=F:...:lo=r:.=::id=a:......:' s:....:8:..::th=-=Co-=..:::::Jiz:..=:=.:si=ona==-l .=D..::is=tr::.:ict,:.:?.....:w~as a candidate for reelection in 2010. 
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2. The Committee to Elect Alan Grayson and Paul Ashcraft, in his official capacity as 

treasurer, ("Committee") is fonner Representative Grayson's authorized principal campaign 

committee. 

3. On March 21,2010, the Committee sent an e-mail forwarding the invitation prepared 

by the Maddox host oommittee from the address alangrayson@graysonforcon.guss.com to an 

unknown number of,pemons on a distribution list, invtting them to •'Pteaso Join CorzgressmllD 

Alan Grayoon" at a March 25, 2010 fundraising recoption benefitting Scott Maddax, a om.didate 

for Florida Commissioner of Agriculture & Comumec Services. The invit=.tion suggested a $500 

contribution, noting that "[ c ]ontnbutions ate limited to $500 per person or COipOrate entity. The 

maximum contribution fOr an individual, corporation, PAC, or trust is $500 for the primary and 

$500 fur the general ($1,000 fur the entire cycle)." It also provided instruction on how to send 

contributions and identified a web page specifically dedicated to making contnbutions. 

4. The e-mail contained two different disclaimers. First, the ~vitation included a 

disclaimer stating that it was a political advertisement paid fur and approved by Scott Maddox, 

and that the purchase of a ticket tOr, or contribution to, the event would constitute a contribution 

to Mldaox. Fdllowing thl'l: Invitation, tlu=re was m add.itioual dinclaimer on the e-mail readq, 

"Political Advertisement Paid tbr and Approved by Ala:n Grayson, Democrat, tbr Y .S. Congress, 

Florida District 8." 

S. Representative Grayson, who did not attend the event due to a vote in Congress on 

March25, 2010, only learned of the final invitation on March 24, 2010, the day before the event, 

when a reporter sent him a copy of the complaint in this matter. On March 24, 2010, the House 

was in session, there were nine roll-call votes, and Rep Grayson's committees held three 

hearings. On March 25, 20 I 0, there again were nine roll.call votes, and there was a Financial 

Services Committee hearing and a markup and further voting in the Science and Technology 
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Committee. On March 24 and 25, 2010, Rep. Grayson took no action to retract or modify the 

solicitation of corporate funds. In addition, the Committee posted the invitation on its website, 

without modification, and let it remain there for severalrmnths following the event. 

Respondents contend that the &ilure to remove the invitation from the website was inadvertent. 

6. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Ac.t'') prolu."bits 

candidates or indiviciiJals holding fndenil office, or them qenta, (collectively, "covered persorm") 

from soliciting funds in DOnnectioo with a non-federal election unless the funds comply with the 

source restrictions for contributions in conn~:ction with a federal .election. 2 U.S.C. 

§ 441i(e)(l)(B), 11 C.F.R. § 300.62. Thetenn "agent" means "any person who has actual 

authority, express or implied, to" solicit funds on behalf of an individual who is a federal 

candidate or a federal officeholder in connection with any election. 11 ~.F.R. § 300.2(b)(3). 

Accordingly, covered persons may not so licit oorporate oontributions in connection with a non-

federal election. See 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). The covered individual may not approve, authorize, 

14 agree, or consent to appear in publicity that would constitute a solicitation by the covered person 

15 of funds that are in excess of the limits orpmhibitions ofthe Act, Rgardless ofth~ appearance of 

16 a disalaimcs· limitiitg the solicitation to fccbnlly-compliaat furulc. Advisory Opinion 2003-36 

17 (Republican Governors Association). See ~/so Participation by Federal Candidates and 

18 Officeholders at Non.-Federal Fundraising Events, 75 Fed. Reg. 86,24375,24381-83 

19 (May S, 201 0) (issued subsequent to the activity at issue in this matter). 

20 7. Commission regulations define "solicitation" as an oral or written conununication 

21 that, construed as reasonably understood in the context in which it is made, contains a clear 

22 message asking, requesting, or recommending that another person make a contribution, donation, 

23 transfer of funds, or otherwise provide anything of value. 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(m). Commission 

24 re lations provide specific examples of solicitations, including communications that provide 
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instructions on how or where to send contn'butions or that identify a website specifically 

dedicated to facilitating the making of contributions. 11 C.F.R. 300.62(m){l){ii)-(iii). 

8. Respondents contend that: 

The Grayson campaign volunteer who authorized the distribution of the March 21, 2010 

e-mail did not have the actual authority, express or Implied, to do so without Rep. Grayson's 

pr~r express approval. Accordingly, Responde.ata contend that Rtp. Grayson mny 1110t be held 

personally liable .fbr the original Maroh 21, 2010 e-mail solicitntkm. 

On Marr..h 11, 2010, a member of the host committee invited Rep. Grayson to attend a 

March 25, 20 l 0 fundraising event for Scott Maddox, a Democratic candidate for Commissioner 

of Agriculture and Consumer Services, a state-wide office in Florida. Rep. Grayson responded 

that he would not be able to attend because Congress would be in session that day, but he gave 

the host conmittee permission to use his name in connection with the event subject to his prior 

approval of the invitation to the Maddox event. 

On March 20,2010, the Grayson campaign received a draft of the invitation to the 

Maddox event. A Orayson carnpaign volunteer forwarded the draft invitation to Rep. Grayson 

for his approval. Rep. Grayson responded by asking whether the invitation neeC;led to have a 

discJaitalll'. Rep. Grayson also asked thnt the invit.llltion be changed to infOrm recipioots that he 

would not be able to attend if Congress was in session that day. 

On March 21, 2010, the Grayson campaign volunteer asked the Maddox host committee 

to change the invitation to let people know that Rep. Grayson would not be able to attend the 

event if votes were scheduled that day in Washington. The Grayson campaign volunteer failed 

to ask the Maddox committee to respond to Rep. Grayson's request for information as to whether 

23 a disclaimer was needed. 
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1 The Maddox host committee responded to the Grayson campaign volunteer later on 

2 March 21, 2010 with a revised version of the invitation. The Grayson campaign volunteer never 

3 forwarded the revised version of the invitation to Rep. Grayson tor his final review and approval. 

4 The Graysol!- campaign volunteer tbrwarded the revised version of the invitation to a campaign 

S vendor who managed the Grayson campaign's e-mail list and asked the vendor to distribute the 

6 invitation to e-mail stlbacribcn in the Winter Park, Florida area where dlt avent was scheduled to 

7 bekeld. 

8 Respondents contend that at all times they acted in good faith and that any violation of 

9 the Act that may have oCCWTed was unintentional 

10 v. 1. Respondent Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e) by disseminating a 

11 solicitation tOr oorporate contributions in connection with a non-federal election. The 

12 Commission did not find that the Committee's violation of2 U.S.C. § 441i(e) was knowing and 

13 willful. 

14 2. Respondent Grayson will not :further dispute the Commission's finding that 

15 there is reason to believe that Rep. Grayson violated 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e). A reason to believe 

16 finding is not a finding that the Recpondeats violated the Act, but simply means that the 

17 Commission believes a violation n1ay have occurred. The Commission did not find that any 

18 violation that may have occurred was knowing and willful This conciliation agreement, unless 

19 violated, is a complete bar to any further Commission action against R~pondents in connection 

20 with the filets underlying this matter. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4). 

21 VI. 1. The Committee to Elect Alan Grayson will pay a civil penalty to the 

22 Commission in the amolUlt of$4,125, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(S)(B). 

23 2. Respondents will cease and desist in committing violations of 

24 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e). 
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1 VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 

2 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review 

3 compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any 

4 requirement thereofbas been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the United States 

S District Court for the District of Columbia. 

6 VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have 

7 executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement 

8 IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days &om the date this agreement becomes 

9 effective to comply with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so 

10 notifY the Conunission. 

11 X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties on 

12 the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral, 

13 made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained within this written 

14 agreement shall be enforceable. 

1 S FOR THE COMMISSIQlq: 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

Christopher Hughey 

=~Gtk (ML 
Kathleen Guith 
Acting Associate General Counsel 
For Enforcement 

22 FOR THE RESPONDENTS: 

~!a~ 
25 Counsel 

Date 

Date 
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